Spencer, Tricia

From: Santangelo, Luciana

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 1:38 PM

To: Spencer, Tricia

Cc: Couceyro, Fred

Subject: FW: Gym Kidz, Inc.: Extension of Contract.

Here is the email from Gym Kidz

————— Original Message-----

From: Gonzalez, Roxana

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 10:40 AM

To: Santangelo, Luciana

Subject: FW: Gym Kidz, Inc.: Extension of Contract.

Roxana Gonzalez (Roxy)
City of Coral Gables
Parks and Recreation
Youth Center Supervisor

————— Original Message-----

From: Austin, Michael [mailto:maustin@mwe.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 10:00 &AM

To: Gonzalez, Roxana

Subject: Gym Kidz, Inc.: Extension of Contract.

As per your request, Gym Kidz, Inc. hereby requests and agrees to an extension of our
existing gymnastics professional contract, and agrees to operate under the same contract
terms, until such time as the new vendor selection process is completed and the new vendor
contract is entered into.

Thank you,

Gym Kidz, Inc.
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless
specifically stated otherwise, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used,
for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter herein,

This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This message and all
attachments are a private communication sent by a law firm and may be confidential or
protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying; distribution or use of the information contained in or
attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery

error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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Please visit http://www.mwe.com/ for more information about our Firm.



